City Attorney’s Communication #2021-237
January 12, 2021

TO: Phyllis A. Korab, Cultural Affairs Director
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution Ratifying Division of Cultural Affairs Fiscal Year 2021 Grant
Agreement

As requested in your memorandum of January 11, 2021, attached please find the following
Resolution addressing the above-referenced matter:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
RATIFYING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER’S
EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA,
DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF CULTURAL
AFFAIRS, ACCEPTING A MULTI-DISCIPLINARY GENERAL
PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$47,795.00 FOR ADDITIONAL ARTISTS AND
MARKETING/PRODUCTION EXPENSES, AND CONFIRMING
THE CITY’S CONTRIBUTION IN AN AMOUNT OF $47,795.00;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | may be of further assistance.

/sl
MARK E. BERMAN

/jrm
I:cor/mgr/cultural affairs/2021-237

Attachment



